EC-21-288

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM February 25, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /ﬁ_

SUBJECT: Mayor's re-appointment of Mx. Daniel M. Strones to the Americans with
Disabilities Act Advisory Council

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Americans with Disabilities Act Advisory Council in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 2-6-5-1; 2-6-5-5.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Mx. Daniel M. Strones October 30, 2023
601 Coal Ave SW, Apt 135

Albuquerque, NM 87102-3086

Mx. Strones is a person living with a traumatic brain injury and is reapplying for the position
they currently hold.

A resident of Council District 2, Mx. Strones will continue to serve as an Individual with a
Disability representative on the Board. Their second term will expire October 30, 2023.
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The remaining members are:

Representing
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Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability
Individual with a disability

Name

Mr. Christopher S King, Jr
Ms. Kaatje E.Van Der Gaarden
Vacant

Vacant

Mr. Travis Davis

Mzx. Daniel M Strones

Mr. Mathew C Loehman

Term

10/30/2021
10/30/2023
10/30/2019
10/30/2022
10/30/2022
10/30/2020
10/30/2021
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date





